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From: Jefferson, Charlie

To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Percival, John; Landsmining@inac.gc.ca; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org;
info@nirb.ca; Holland. John; Boris Kotelewetz; CostelloK@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Subject: RE: 3BC-NTC1012 Sale and Transfers of Fuel Caches (AANDC LUP N2010N0013)

Date: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 1:40:04 PM

Attachments: GEM-U_FuelCachesBakerlLakeArea20120404.xls

Hello David,

Thanks for the reminder and my apologies for slow response - | should have given you an update
before this. Attached is a spreadsheet showing the current status of GEM Uranium fuel caches
registered under NWB license 3BC-NTC1012 and AANDC land use permit N2010N0013.

We sold the cache at Arrowhead to Forum Uranium who have paid us an extra deposit that will be
refunded once they have removed the fuel and berm from the site. They will add that fuel and berm to
their own cache under their own permits. | will be in the area July 15-25 and will inspect the site.

The cache at Amer Lake has not been sold because a new project - Operation GEM led by John
Percival - requires that fuel this coming summer. We are adding more fuel to the existing berm as well,
under my license 3BC-NTC1012. Our plan is to burn all of that fuel by the end of July and for Ookpik
Aviation to remove all of the empties and berm, and clean up the site before August 30, 2012.

The remaining cache under GEM Uranium Licence 3BC-NTC1012 is at Sahara. This fuel will also be
used and the empty drums removed with berm by Ookpik before August 31, 2012.

The planned cache mentioned in my email of December 29 at Tehery Lake has yet to be emplaced,
will be 18 drums or less and if a license is required it will be set up under the responsible project, not
mine.

Please write or call again if you require further information, and please forward this to any parties that
you think | may have overlooked.

Regards,

Charlie Jefferson,

Leader, GEM Uranium Project / Chef, Project sur GEM uranium, http:/gsc.nrcan.gc.ca/gem
Geological Survey of Canada / Commission Géologique du Canada

Earth Sciences Sector / Secteur des Sciences de la Terre

Natural Resources Canada / Ressources Naturelles du Canada

Rm/Ch 659 - 601 Booth, Ottawa K1A OE8

Cleffers@NRCan.gc.ca

w/b: (613) 996-4561; home/maison: (613) 727-1689

cell/mobile: (613) 282-8783; fax / télé: (613) 943-1286

From: David Hohnstein [mailto:dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March 30, 2012 16:55

To: Jefferson, Charlie

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: 3BC-NTC1012 Sale and Transfers of Fuel Caches
Good afternoon Charlie,

Phyllis Beaulieu has passed your request and the attached information on to me for follow-up. |
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Fuel Assets


			GEM NUC Fuel Caches as of April 4, 2012


			Site			NTS*			N**			W**			***			Litres			Notes


			Sahara			66G			65.04			-98.99			33			6,765			Jet A1. With 6 empty drums in large berm on clean sand plain 100 metres south of camp owned by Mianiqsijit Society. The other side of the berm includes 29 Jet B owned by Cameco Corporation. Photographs IMG_7288.jpg to IMG_7292.jpg. GSC will maintain existing permit and remove all material by end of August 2012


			Arrow-head			66A			65.46			-97.92			0			- 0			18 drums are in a large berm on sand terrace west of sand air strip. Sold to Forum Uranium Corp complete with berm. Final clean up by July 1, 2012. (spring 2011)


			SW37			66B			64.36			-98.41			0			- 0			Cameco’s SW37 cache at south end of inlet on Aberdeen Lake. None was ever moved here.


			Itza Lake			66G			65.02			-98.4			0			- 0			Was on east end of existing air strip separate from other fuel caches. Now completely used up and removed.


			Amer Lake			66H			65.48			-96.8			8			1,640			Jet B in berm on small sand flat air strip well above waterways on IOL. GSC will maintain existing permit, add 8 drums to maximum 16, and remove all material by end of August 2012


			Thom Lake			66A			64.38			-96.66			0			- 0			Was on raised beach in southwest corner of Forum’s berm. Now completely used and removed. (July 2010)


			Total												41			8,405			Total documented on the land as of August 13, 2011. 8 drums to be added at Amer Lake summer 2012, all to be used and removed by August 31, 2012.


			* NTS Map Sheet # listed in table above; Scale: 1:250,000:


			** Latitude: (decimal degrees N) Longitude: (decimal degrees E);


			*** # Drums Jet fuel; 1 drum = 205 litres










was wondering if any progress has been made on the proposed sales and transfers of fuel caches
as indicated in your cover email, attached. The Licence issued by the NWB does not specifically
address individual caches within the licence terms and conditions, but does however require the
spill plan in place to be updated whenever changes are made, sizes, locations etc. The Licence
3BC-NTC1012 was issued for camp operations to support the work and deals with the water use
and waste disposal in that respect. If additional caches/sizes/locations are to be made for this
coming season, then the Spill plan should be revised accordingly (not necessary if all fuel will be
removed entirely). As a note, the remediation of these locations is normally reported through the
licence annual reports, however the release of the liability would need to be provided through the
land owner and remediation if required.

As a side note, if activity is to extend beyond the expiry date of August 30, 2012, a renewal
application should be submitted asap to ensure no interruption in the licence coverage.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to give me a call at my office no. (780) 443-4406

or by this email, dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,

David Hohnstein
Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:22 PM

To: David Hohnstein

Subject: 3BC-NTC1012 Sale and Transfers of Fuel Caches

Dave — please review the attached and provide a response back to the applicant. Thanks,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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